
































12/20/2019, Steinmetz, Christine _ =
Email recd from TRW

Dear Ms. St&&metz: You are correct that our prior letter was not intended to be claim denial because
we were simply wanting to ensure F understood his lump sum offer and I had not yet conferred
with the committee regarding the denial of his claim. I have done that now, and so can advise that,
consistent with how all other claims for an overpayment of benefits above those called for under the
terms of the plan have been handled, his c¢laim to have the past overpayment nullified is in fact
denied. TRW understands its obligation to administer the plan in accordance with its terms on the
same basis for all participants and does not make exceptions. However, I can also advise you that TRW
will not take any further action to pursue recovery from | of the past overpayment. Thus,
since his benefit has already been adjusted to the correct “post 62” amount, we will view this matter
as resolved.

In accordance with the requirements to provide citations to the plan sections on which this
determination is based, see the below cut and paste of plan section 4.3 regarding the QSUPP benefit,
which clearly provides that its payment ends at age 62. As you are aware, upon denial of his claim,
I 2y now have the right to bring a civil action under ERISA. In that regard, please be
aware that the Plan provides as follows: For purposes of filing any civil action against the Plan
upon the exhaustion of all other administrative remedies, including under Section 502(a) of ERISA,
legal action may be brought no later than one year from the date of completion of the Plan’s claims
appeals process, or if earlier, two years from the date the claimant became entitled thereto or, if
later, knew or should have known that such claim existed.

Please let me know if this communication will suffice for the purpose of advising you of the outcome
of his claim or if you require a more formal response. Thank you,

GeorgeaT

Gegfgeani—rPeters
LPartner
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